



Illinois Department of Financial and
Professional Regulation

NEWS

SPRINGFIELD, IL - The Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation (IDFPR) announced today that the Director of Financial Institutions, Francisco Menchaca; Director of Professional Regulation, Jessica Baer; and Director of Real Estate, Kreg Allison, signed the following enforcement actions taken during the month of **September 2017**.

Consumer Credit Section

Bhupinder Bajwa Ooraa, Inc., 109 East 17th Street, Suite 80, Cheyenne, WY - consumer credit license #17CC138, was ordered to cease and desist from transacting its business and from use the term "credit union" or any abbreviation thereof.

DIVISION OF PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

UNLICENSED

Holly Le, Carbondale, unlicensed - ordered to cease and desist the unlicensed practice of nail technology.

All-Dry Exteriors and Basement Waterproofing, Nokomis, unlicensed - ordered to cease and desist the unlicensed practice as a roofing contractor.

Cochanour Construction, Shelbyville, unlicensed - ordered to cease and desist the unlicensed practice as a roofing contractor.

Sydney Howerton, Carterville, unlicensed - ordered to cease and desist the unlicensed practice of cosmetology.

Javelin Johnson, Marthasville, MO, unlicensed - ordered to cease and desist the unlicensed practice as a roofing contractor.

Tuan Nguyen, Marion, unlicensed - ordered to cease and desist the unlicensed practice of nail technology.

Progressive Funeral Parlor LLC, Chicago, unlicensed; Rondala Denise Hill Kearney, Oak Brook, unlicensed and Harolyn Kearney, Oak Park, unlicensed - all ordered to cease and desist the unlicensed practice from offering and providing funeral directing and fined \$8,000, owed jointly and severally, for falsifying death certificates after the loss of their previous Funeral Director.

Eric Varner, Nokomis, unlicensed - ordered to cease and desist the unlicensed practice as a roofing contractor.

ATHLETICS

Saulo Cavallari, Curitiba, PR 81260270, 0021683930024 - licensed FCMA contestant license suspended for three months, effective retroactive to February 24, 2017 for testing positive for marijuana.

BARBER, COSMETOLOGY, ESTHETICS, HAIR BRAIDING, and NAIL TECHNOLOGY

Katherine Angell, Burlingame, CA, 011270844 - cosmetologist license placed in refuse to renew status for failure to comply with a prior Order.

Tanya Bailey, Marengo, 011273785 - cosmetologist license placed in refuse to renew status for failure to comply with a prior Order.

Diana Balderas, Batavia, 011270845 - cosmetologist license placed in refuse to renew status for failure to comply with a prior Order.

Corran Clark, Kankakee, 006064966 - barber license suspended for failure to file and/or pay Illinois state income taxes.

Corran Clark, Kankakee, 007000644 - barber teacher license suspended for failure to file and/or pay Illinois state income taxes.

Lamont Coleman, Gary, IN, 006065396 - barber license issued with reprimand and placed on probation for two years based upon his past criminal conduct.

Micki Corley, Murphysboro, 011255662 - cosmetologist license placed in refuse to renew status for failure to comply with a prior Order.

Tien Dang, Chicago, 169015208 - nail technician license suspended for failure to file and/or pay Illinois state income taxes.

Anjanette Dotson-Jones, Chicago Heights, 011242080 - cosmetologist license placed in refuse to renew status for failure to comply with a prior Order.

Maria Du Pere, Forest Park, 131001278 - esthetician license placed in refuse to renew status for failure to comply with a prior Order.

Essence Nails, Inc., Rockford, 189014320 - salon license reprimanded and fined \$750 based on aiding and assisting unlicensed practice of nail technology.

Amelia Farias, Gurnee, 011213183 - cosmetologist license placed in refuse to renew status for failure to comply with a prior Order.

Preciliana Fiscal, Maywood, 011243484 - cosmetologist license placed in refuse to renew status for failure to comply with a prior Order.

Lizet Garcia, Chicago, 011310003 - cosmetologist license suspended for failure to file and/or pay Illinois state income taxes.

Enuchio Golden, Chicago, 011269428 - cosmetologist license placed in refuse to renew status for failure to comply with a prior Order.

Norma Hernandez, Lake in the Hills, 011265350 - cosmetologist license placed in refuse to renew status for failure to comply with a prior Order.

Men Huynh, Chicago, 169027067 - nail technician license issued with reprimand and fined \$1,500 for previously submitting a falsified endorsement application for a cosmetologist license.

Alejandro Ibarra, Rockford, 011292860 - cosmetologist license suspended for failure to file and/or pay Illinois state income taxes.

Sherell Johnson, Chicago, 131011866 - licensed esthetician license suspended for failure to file and/or pay Illinois state income taxes.

Gurwinder Kaur, Woodridge, 011312755 - cosmetologist license revoked due to having submitted a license application with fraudulent documents.

Arshia Khan, Naperville, 011316602 - cosmetologist license issued with reprimand and fined \$2,000 for aiding unlicensed practice at her salons, and submitting prior falsified applications, and failing to disclose the prior license denials.

Ashley Lawler, Dixon, 011272972 - cosmetologist license placed in refuse to renew status for failure to comply with a prior Order.

Thuy Thi Le, Glen Burnie, MD, 011241283 - cosmetologist license placed in refuse to renew status for failure to comply with a prior Order.

Norma Mansker, Calumet City, 011272877 - cosmetologist license placed in refuse to renew status for failure to comply with a prior Order.

Corean Mosley, Pontoon Beach, 011200405 - cosmetologist license suspended for failure to file and/or pay Illinois state income taxes.

Nathan Orlowski, Wheeling, 011316601 - cosmetologist license issued with reprimand and placed on probation for two years based upon his past criminal conduct.

Georgene Pope, East Dundee, 011095924 - cosmetologist license suspended for failure to file and/or pay Illinois state income taxes.

Melinda Rodriguez, Chicago, 011234550 - cosmetologist license suspended for two months and fined \$500 for practicing cosmetology while license was in a suspended status.

Jhissel Solis, Elk Grove Village, 169023840 - nail technician license suspended for failure to file and/or pay Illinois state income taxes.

Stevie's Barber Styling, Carterville, 189016391 - salon license reprimanded and fined \$250 for aiding and assisting unlicensed practice.

Charminique Turner, Oak Park, 011296533 - cosmetologist license suspended for failure to file and/or pay Illinois state income taxes.

DENTAL

Michael Damko, Winthrop Harbor, 019015026 - dental license suspended for failure to file and/or pay Illinois state income taxes.

Kimberley Latour, Palatine, 019026827 - dental license suspended for failure to file and/or pay Illinois state income taxes.

Gregory Stump, Schaumburg, 019015167 - dental license voluntarily and permanently surrendered within 30 days after being arrested in Chicago, IL and charged with felony charges in case #17CR12487, currently pending in Cook County Circuit Court.

Ronald Townsend, Chicago, 019029299 - dental license suspended for failure to file and/or pay Illinois state income taxes.

Rigoberto Ulloa, Joliet, 019026192 - dentist license suspended for failure to file and/or pay Illinois state income taxes.

DETECTIVE, ALARM, SECURITY, FINGERPRINT VENDOR AND LOCKSMITH

Chad Agate, Joliet, 129386588 - permanent employee registration card placed on indefinite suspension because of failure to report an arrest and conviction for theft.

Jamal Arnold, Chicago, 129416076 - permanent employee registration card issued and placed on five-year non-reporting probation due to criminal conviction.

Albert Banks, Chicago, 129412089 - permanent employee registration card suspended for being more than 30 days' delinquent in the payment of child support.

Brian Barker, Collinsville, 129186101 - permanent employee registration card placed in refuse to renew status for failure to appear for a disciplinary conference.

Terrence Blair, Riverdale, 129375694 - permanent employee registration card placed in refuse to renew status for failure to appear for a disciplinary conference.

Comelius Boyson, Oak Park, 129326302 - permanent employee registration card suspended for failure to file and/or pay Illinois state income taxes.

Joshua Bradley, Chicago, 129416077 - permanent employee registration card issued and placed on three-year non-reporting probation due to criminal conviction.

Kentrayl Brewer, Chicago, 129416078 - permanent employee registration card issued and placed on one year non-reporting probation due to criminal conviction.

Savannah Brieno, Cicero, 129395019 - permanent employee registration card placed in refuse to renew status for failure to report and arrest and sentence of court supervision for criminal damage to property.

Leron Brookins, Rockford, 129174954 - permanent employee registration card placed in refuse to renew status for failure to appear for a disciplinary conference.

Shirley Butler, Chicago, 129400946 - permanent employee registration card suspended for failure to file and/or pay Illinois state income taxes.

Bobby Coleman, Chicago, 129110292 - permanent employee registration card placed in refuse to renew status for failure to appear for a disciplinary conference.

Sedrick Collins, Chicago, 129215135 - permanent employee registration card restored to three-year non-reporting probation due to criminal conviction.

Clinton Cooper, Hazel Crest, 129103959 - permanent employee registration card suspended for failure to file and/or pay Illinois state income taxes.

Karen Cosey, Chicago, 129348916 - permanent employee registration card suspended for failure to file and/or pay Illinois state income taxes.

Andrew Couch, Ottawa, 129376286 - permanent employee registration card placed in refuse to renew status for failure to appear for a disciplinary conference.

Annette Crawford, Country Club Hills, 129261073 - permanent employee registration card suspended for failure to file and/or pay Illinois state income taxes.

Mark Cunningham, Gillespie, 129354761 - permanent employee registration card indefinitely suspended because of failure to report an arrest and conviction for felony retail theft.

Deveyn Curtis, Loves Park, 129368584 - permanent employee registration card placed in refuse to renew status for failure to appear for a disciplinary conference.

Maria Daddosio, Chicago, 129416079 - permanent employee registration card issued and placed on three-year non-reporting probation due to criminal conviction and failure to report.

Jovahn Dickerson, Chicago, 129377478 - permanent employee registration card placed in refuse to renew status for failure to appear for a disciplinary conference.

Suleida Domenech, Chicago, 129261604 - permanent employee registration card placed in refuse to renew status for failure to appear for a disciplinary conference.

Milton Driver, Chicago, 129333818 - permanent employee registration card suspended for being more than 30 days' delinquent in the payment of child support.

Lauren Duren, Chicago, 129312947 - permanent employee registration card suspended for failure to file and/or pay Illinois state income taxes.

Jim Felton, Chicago, 129012124 - permanent employee registration card suspended for failure to file and/or pay Illinois state income taxes.

Mary Fenrick, Chicago, 129228008 - permanent employee registration card placed in refuse to renew status for failure to appear for a disciplinary conference.

Charles Foster, Robbins, 129122145 - permanent employee registration card suspended for failure to file and/or pay Illinois state income taxes.

Andre Green, Chicago, 129016955 - permanent employee registration card suspended for failure to file and/or pay Illinois state income taxes.

David Gross, La Grange, 129041634 - permanent employee registration card suspended for failure to file and/or pay Illinois state income taxes.

Jo Ann Hamilton, Waukegan, 129326172 - permanent employee registration card suspended for failure to file and/or pay Illinois state income taxes.

Sterling Hardaway, Chicago, 129416080 - permanent employee registration card issued and placed on three-year non-reporting probation due to criminal conviction.

Renee Howard, Chicago, 129230841 - permanent employee registration card suspended for failure to file and/or pay Illinois state income taxes.

Alex Huitron, Chicago, 129399998 - permanent employee registration card placed on indefinite suspension for a minimum of two years due to a criminal conviction and failure to report such conviction.

Adam Israel, Chicago, 129332317 - permanent employee registration card is indefinitely suspended and firearm control card, 229077962, is revoked because of failure to report arrests and convictions for carry/possess firearm in public.

Patricia Jackson, Creve Coeur, IL, 249000670 - fingerprint vendor license issued and placed on indefinite non-reporting probation for a minimum of three years due to positive criminal history.

Enoch Jackson, Villa Park, 129037172 - permanent employee registration card suspended for failure to file and/or pay Illinois state income taxes.

Otis Johns, Chicago, 129220601 - permanent employee registration card placed in refuse to renew status for failure to appear for a disciplinary conference.

Darnell Johnson, Chicago, 129282391 - permanent employee registration card suspended for failure to file and/or pay Illinois state income taxes.

Kevin Jones, Chicago, 129332780 - permanent employee registration card placed in refuse to renew status for failure to appear for a disciplinary conference.

Shannon Jones, Normal, 129260647 - permanent employee registration card renewed and placed on two-year non-reporting probation effective upon payment of fees and filing of forms.

Oscar Jurado, Chicago, 129396400 - permanent employee registration card suspended for failure to file and/or pay Illinois state income taxes

Shawna Kemp, Ludlow, 129318241 - permanent employee registration card placed in refuse to renew status for failure to appear for a disciplinary conference.

Gregory Kern, Peoria, 129270958 - permanent employee registration card and private alarm contractor license, **124001820** both placed on one year non-reporting probation for failure to report an arrest and sentence of court supervision for theft.

Daniel Laudick, McHenry, 115002266 - private detected license, permanent employee registration card, **129050649** and registered firearm instructor license, **263000236** are all placed on one year non-reporting probation and fined \$200, owed jointly and severally, for failure to report an arrest and for a disorderly conduct charge, for which judgment was withheld, which occurred within the scope of Respondent's licensed activities as a registered firearm instructor.

James Lewis, Joliet, 129259864 - permanent employee registration card suspended for failure to file and/or pay Illinois state income taxes.

Marcus Lilly, Carbondale, 129400449 - permanent employee registration card suspended for failure to file and/or pay Illinois state income taxes.

James Lyons, Chicago, 129351403 - permanent employee registration card placed on two-year non-reporting probation due to criminal conviction.

Peter Macari, Bartlett, 129386818 - permanent employee registration card indefinitely suspended because of failure to report arrests and convictions of controlled substance and for theft.

Grant Marshall, South Holland, 129356276 - permanent employee registration card suspended for failure to file and/or pay Illinois state income taxes

Morrell McClinton, Chicago, 129269748 - permanent employee registration card placed in refuse to renew status for failure to appear for a disciplinary conference.

Francisco Mendiola, Chicago, 129332141 - permanent employee registration card suspended for failure to file and/or pay Illinois state income taxes.

Dwight Owens, Chicago, 129381877 - permanent employee registration card placed in refuse to renew status and firearm control card, 229078936, revoked because of failure to report arrest and conviction for felony offense of driving under the influence of alcohol/drugs.

Rayshawn Plunkett, Glenwood, 129345464 - permanent employee registration card placed in refuse to renew status for failure to appear for a disciplinary conference.

Andre Queen, Chicago, 263000032 - licensed firearm instructor license suspended for failure to file and/or pay Illinois state income taxes.

Juan Ramirez, Chicago, 129361282 - permanent employee registration card placed in refuse to renew status for failure to report an arrest and conviction for retail theft and for disorderly conduct.

Jamie Rana, Elgin, 129416074 - permanent employee registration card issued and placed on two-year non-reporting probation due to criminal conviction.

Sidney Reuben, Chicago, 129402598 - permanent employee registration card suspended for being more than 30 days' delinquent in the payment of child support.

Joshua Rivera, Harvey, 129343579 - permanent employee registration card suspended for failure to file and/or pay Illinois state income taxes.

Leon Robinson, Chicago, 129391182 - permanent employee registration card suspended for being more than 30 days' delinquent in the payment of child support.

Dan Sadan, Glendale Heights, 129382314 - permanent employee registration card placed in refuse to renew status for failure to appear for a disciplinary conference.

Veronica Scott, Chicago, 129283402 - permanent employee registration card suspended for failure to file and/or pay Illinois state income taxes.

Belinda Shotwell, Forest Park, 129221540 - permanent employee registration card suspended for failure to file and/or pay Illinois state income tax.

Dannill Spencer, Chicago, 129281497 - permanent employee registration card suspended for failure to file and/or pay Illinois state income taxes.

Estil Stamps, Centreville, 129041597 - permanent employee registration card placed in refuse to renew status for failure to appear for a disciplinary conference.

Nathaniel Streeter, Chicago, 129335010 - permanent employee registration card placed in refuse to renew status for failure to appear for a disciplinary conference.

Calvin Talison, Chicago, 129416075 - permanent employee registration card issued and placed on two-year non-reporting probation due to criminal conviction.

Bouba Teoudoussia, Evanston, 129328751 - permanent employee registration card placed in refuse to renew status for failure to appear for a disciplinary conference.

Daryl Thornton, Chicago, 129253797 - permanent employee registration card suspended for failure to file and/or pay Illinois state income taxes.

Latoya Turner, Maywood, 129238522 - permanent employee registration card placed in refuse to renew status for failure to appear for a disciplinary conference.

Jonathan Villanueva, Woodridge, 129404859 - permanent employee registration card suspended for failure to file and/or pay Illinois state income taxes.

Jerome White, Chicago, 129199100 - permanent employee registration card placed in refuse to renew status for failure to appear for a disciplinary conference.

Walter White, Chicago, 129261165 - permanent employee registration card suspended for failure to file and/or pay Illinois state income taxes.

Theodore Williams, Chicago, 129364022 - permanent employee registration card indefinitely suspended because of failure to report arrest and conviction for unlawful use of a weapon.

Leandre Williams, Hoffman Estates, 129386302 - permanent employee registration card suspended for failure to file and/or pay Illinois state income taxes.

Felicity-Rae Woodson, Forest Park, 129383750 - permanent employee registration card suspended for failure to file and/or pay Illinois state income taxes.

FUNERAL DIRECTOR AND EMBALMER

Thomas Fashingbauer, Marengo, 034010592 - funeral director and embalmer license reprimanded and fined \$1,000 for making errors in obtaining sufficiently sized burial vaults on the day of a graveside service.

Bruce Morrow, Chicago, 034014634 - funeral director and embalmer license automatically, indefinitely suspended based on violation of probation and final administrative order.

PHYSICIAN ASSISTANT

Michael Steveley, Columbia City, IN, 085003732 - physician assistant license placed on indefinite probation for a minimum of six months and fined \$1,000 due to sister state discipline by the Indiana Physician Assistant Committee for inappropriately prescribing Controlled Substances without having medical files on record and without the delegated authority of Mr. Steveley's supervising physician.

ROOFING CONTRACTOR

Artol Inc., Northbrook, 104016988 - roofing contractor license reprimanded and fined \$2,000, owed jointly and severally with **Galyna Grechanyuk, Northbrook, 105007013**, for practicing prior to licensure and because its crew failed to use the required fall restraint equipment.

Climate Guard Construction, Tuscola, 104015031 - roofing contractor license placed in refuse to renew status based on incompetence in roofing practice, failing to respond to Department's information requests, and unprofessional conduct.

Jose Dominguez Roofing LLC, Davenport, IA, 104app3607805 - ordered to cease and desist the unlicensed practice as a roofing contractor.

MASSAGE THERAPY

John Baker, Chicago, 227018901 - massage therapist license suspended for failure to file and/or pay Illinois state income taxes

Teresa Kuehl, Rochelle, 227004217 - massage therapist license placed on permanent inactive status due to practice beyond the scope of massage therapist license by writing prescriptions.

Zachary Malone, Springfield, 227020054 - massage therapist license issued and placed on 18-month non-reporting probation because of a criminal felony convictions for Forgery in September 2006, Assault of a Public Servant in September 2008, and Criminal Damage to State Property in September 2015.

Victor Rico, Wonder Lake, 227012244 - massage therapist license suspended for nine months because of pleading guilty to a criminal felony drug possession charge in November 2013, being convicted of an Attempted Defraud of a Drug Screen criminal misdemeanor charge in January 2016, and DUI Conviction related to alcohol abuse in October 2016.

MEDICAL

Federico Aliaga, Chicago, 036074994 - physician and surgeon license indefinitely suspended for a minimum of 12 months for multiple violations of the Medical Practice Act.

John Braxton, Auburdale, WI, 036144421 - physician and surgeon license issued with reprimand due to disciplinary action taken by the state of Wisconsin.

Steven Breaux, Port Byron, 036098987 - physician and surgeon license reprimanded, must pass EBAS w/i 12 months, and fined \$2,500 based on sister-state discipline in Iowa.

Edward Chaum, Memphis, TN, 036131567 - physician and surgeon licensed fined \$500 for allegations related to a sister-state disciplines from Kentucky and Michigan.

Shakuntala Chhabria, Gurnee, 036053149 - physician and surgeon license and controlled substance license, 336083602, both temporarily suspended for inappropriate Controlled Substance prescribing to patients of her private practice.

Shankar Das, Chicago, 036119559 - physician and surgeon license indefinitely suspended for a minimum of six months, effective retroactive to 06/30/2017, due to engaging in the unlicensed practice of medicine while his license was in suspended status.

Angela DeRosa, Scottsdale, AZ, 036095951 - physician and surgeon license reprimanded due to sister-state discipline in the state of Arizona.

Ernesto Estor, Chicago, 036120810 - physician and surgeon license and controlled substance license, 336082133 both indefinite suspended for a minimum of 12 months, effective retroactive to October 7, 2016, for inappropriate prescribing of Controlled Substances for patients of his private practice.

Israel Fernando, Moline, 036101791 - physician and surgeon license restored to permanent inactive status.

Martin Finn, Melrose Park, 036068656 - physician and surgeon license reprimanded and fined \$1,000 for allegations related to a patient's Gentamicin toxicity after a failure to recognize contraindication based on renal status.

Muhammad Ghani, Westchester, 036050567 - physician and surgeon license reprimanded with continuing education conditions and fined \$5,000 and controlled substance license, 336015885, suspended retroactively to April 10, 2017 and to terminate on September 28, 2017 after the Department learned that respondent failed to exhibit proper accountability related to the ordering and dispensing of Controlled Substances which led to the voluntary surrender of his DEA Registration in April 2017.

Todd Hackney, O'Fallon, 038008425 - chiropractor license suspended for failure to file and/or pay Illinois state income taxes.

Kent Hess, Belvidere, 036050061 - physician and surgeon license reprimanded after he entered a Voluntary Withdrawal Agreement in 2017 under a peer review with the Illinois Department of Healthcare and Family Services.

Munavvar Izhar, Chicago, 036100758 - physician and surgeon license indefinitely suspended due to being the subject of Information 17 CR 464 in the United States District Court, Northern District of Illinois, Eastern District, wherein he is charged with committing healthcare fraud in violation of Title 42, United States Code, Section 1320a-7b(b)(1)(A).

Martha Kachmaryk, Westchester, 036092803 - physician and surgeon license suspension terminated and license placed on inactive status.

Jeffery Kamysz, Chicago, 036083315 - physician and surgeon license and controlled substance license indefinitely suspended for a minimum of six months due to unprofessional conduct and impairment issues.

Jason Kegg, Springfield, 036125501 - physician and surgeon license reprimanded after his insurance carrier settled a law suit arising out of his alleged failure to properly evaluate a patient in April 2013 which resulted in the delayed diagnosis of an infection.

Youssef Khodor, Geneseo, 036100295 - physician and surgeon license restored from refuse to renew status to permanent inactive status.

Michael Mankarious, Clinton, IA, 036144457 - physician and surgeon license issued with reprimand due to sister-state discipline in the state of Iowa.

Omeed Memar, Chicago, 036100648 - physician and surgeon license indefinitely suspended after the court entry of guilty judgment to Counts 1-16 of the indictment for healthcare fraud and false statements related to healthcare matters.

Nageswara Nagarakanti, St. Charles, 036076561 - physician and surgeon license reprimanded for allegations related to neglect of a patient which allegedly led to deterioration in the patient's mental condition.

Peter Reuss, Eden Prairie, MN, 036113037 - physician and surgeon license fined \$500 for allegations related to sister-state disciplines from Kentucky, Wisconsin and California.

Frederick Ruhe, Frankfort, 038006192 - chiropractor license indefinitely suspended for a minimum of 60 days and upon satisfactory proof completion of suspension conditions shall be

placed on indefinite probation for a minimum of one year because he practiced chiropractic medicine without a license from on or about November 17, 2014 through May 15, 2015.

David Shook, Fishkill, NY, 036app3647606 - withdrew application for a physician and surgeon license after receipt of a written Notice of Intent to Deny Licensure.

Matthew Stalker, El Paso, TX, 036144474 - physician and surgeon license issued with reprimand with continuing education hours due to a disciplinary action taken by the Texas Medical Board based on an arrest in Texas.

Paul Tack, Gurnee, 036097015 - physician and surgeon license suspended for failure to file and/or pay Illinois state income taxes.

Thana Tarsha, Oak Brook, 036076266 - physician and surgeon license reprimanded after she had entered an Integrity Agreement with Illinois Department of Healthcare and Family Services in August 2016.

Victor Wojtas, Barrington, 038003400 - chiropractor license suspended for failure to file and/or pay Illinois state income taxes.

NURSING

Donna Adair, Lakeland, FL, 041281319 - registered nurse license placed in refuse to renew status after her Florida license was disciplined for prescribing controlled substances using a doctor's DEA number in Florida Case Number 2015-08871 and 2015-19821.

Tracey Berry, Glen Carbon, 041344299 - registered nurse license suspended for failure to file and/or pay Illinois state income taxes.

Susan Czesak, Chicago, 041404981 - registered nurse license suspended for failure to file and/or pay Illinois state income taxes.

Romeira Flores, Shiloh, 043110030 - licensed practical nurse license suspended for failure to file and/or pay Illinois state income taxes.

Tina Midgett, Robinson, 041394278 - registered nurse license and licensed practical nurse license, 043111544, both indefinitely suspended for violations of 225 ILCS 67/70-5(b)(10) and (b)(16).

Khalilah Morse, Alton, 041429725 - registered nurse license suspended for failure to file and/or pay Illinois state income taxes.

Lillian Myles, Beebe, AK, 043067310 - licensed practical nurse license reprimanded for a sister-state discipline.

Temeka Rucker, Belleville, 043117217 - licensed practical nurse license suspended for failure to file and/or pay Illinois state income taxes.

Roletta Sandifer, Chicago, 041345758 - registered nurse license suspended for failure to file and/or pay Illinois state income taxes.

kathleen Seither, Plainfield, 043123399 - licensed practical nurse license reprimanded for having fallen asleep while on duty.

Nicole Smith, Roseville, 043121590 - licensed practical nurse license reprimanded for having diverted controlled substance from a facility in the state of Illinois and having been sentenced to conditional discharge for misdemeanor theft in McDonough County, Illinois.

Belinda Tupas, Bolingbrook, 041357508 - registered nurse license reprimanded due to falsifying her own physical and TB medical records for a pre-employment screening at Horizon Home Health Care, Chicago, IL.

Christine Witkowski, Joliet, 041297894 - registered nurse license suspended for failure to file and/or pay Illinois state income taxes.

PHARMACY

Jeannessa Anderson, Country Club Hills, 049235053 - pharmacy technician license suspended for failure to file and/or pay Illinois state income taxes.

La Tasia Bogga, Galesburg, 049249155 - pharmacy technician license suspended for failure to file and/or pay Illinois state income taxes.

Ram Kamath, Downers Grove, 051034037 - pharmacist license suspended for 21 days, followed by indefinite probation with practice restrictions for a minimum of five years due to entering a Deferred Prosecution Agreement in the U.S. District Court of Montana, Butte Division.

Preston McClerren, Benton, 049241955 - pharmacy technician license revoked based on his conviction for theft of controlled substances and sundries from his employer, Walmart, in Franklin County, Illinois.

Daemond Rogan, Kingsland, GA, 049120693 - pharmacy technician license suspended for being more than 30 days' delinquent in the payment of child support.

Toni Stith, Chicago, 049076848 - pharmacy technician license suspended for failure to file and/or pay Illinois state income taxes.

PHYSICAL THERAPY

Audie Veloria, Naperville, 070018057 - physical therapist license reprimanded due to failure to maintain records.

PROFESSIONAL SERVICE CORPORATION

Rubin & Associates PC, Northbrook, 060007784 - professional services corporation license reprimanded for failure to adhere to "Peer Review" statutory requirement under the IL Public Accounting Act - related to Peer Review Administrator notification and undergo Peer Review within a specified time after accepting an audit engagement, and failure to satisfactorily complete Peer Review prior to renewing PSC license in December 2015.

PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT

Bradley Diericx, Wheaton, 065032553 - certified public accountant license placed in refuse to renew status due to an August 31, 2015 Securities and Exchange Commission sanction.

Echols & Associates PC, Mendota, 066004741 - certified public accountant firm license placed on indefinite non-reporting probation due to termination from the AICPA peer review program for failure to satisfactorily complete a peer review.

PMB Helin Donovan LLP, Austin, TX, 066004227 - certified public accountant firm license placed in refuse to renew status due to a November 21, 2016 Securities and Exchange Commission sanction.

RESPIRATORY CARE

Khaja Khan, Oceanside, CA, 194004012 - respiratory care practitioner license suspended for failure to file and/or pay Illinois state income taxes.

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS

David Edwards, Wilmette, 061020562 - enrolled professional engineer intern license suspended for failure to file and/or pay Illinois state income taxes.

Mark Kuhlman, St. Louis, MO, 062069953 - professional engineer license issued and placed on five-year non-reporting probation based on applicant's disclosure of a conviction for distributing marijuana in 2012.

DIVISION OF REAL ESTATE

APPRAISAL

Donnell Digby, Chicago, 556003089 - certified residential real estate appraiser license suspended for failure to file and/or pay Illinois state income taxes.

Brian Dressler, Bourbonnais, 556002237 - certified residential real estate appraiser license suspended for failure to file and/or pay Illinois state income taxes.

Courtney Hanlon, Plainfield, 556004273 - certified residential real estate appraiser license suspended for failure to file and/or pay Illinois state income taxes.

Adam Smith, Elburn, 553001924 - certified general real estate appraiser license suspended for failure to file and/or pay Illinois state income taxes.

COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION MANAGER

Gregory Altman, Chicago, 261001423 - community association manager license suspended for failure to file and/or pay Illinois state income taxes.

REAL ESTATE

Perfecto Carrillo, Chicago, 475121592 - real estate broker license suspended for failure to file and/or pay Illinois state income taxes.

Abiodun Dickson, Chicago, 475150001 - real estate broker license suspended for failure to file and/or pay Illinois state income taxes.

Denson Ewing, Chicago, 473012397 - real estate leasing agent license suspended for failure to file and/or pay Illinois state income taxes.

Mark Fonter, Chicago, 475152981 - real estate broker license suspended for failure to file and/or pay Illinois state income taxes.

Mario Garcia, Groveland, 475131146 - real estate broker license suspended for failure to file and/or pay Illinois state income taxes.

Wendy Lee, Chicago, 475143833 - real estate broker license suspended for failure to file and/or pay Illinois state income taxes.

Jacqueline Martinez, Chicago, 475165990 - real estate broker license indefinitely suspended for a minimum of one year and must pay \$1,300 restitution prior to filing a petition for restoration for unprofessional conduct, co-mingling the money of others with her own money, and for failure to remit money coming into her possession that belong to others.

Matthew Simon, Chicago, 473015517 - real estate leasing agent license suspended for failure to file and/or pay Illinois state income taxes.

Tabitha Wilkens, Chicago, 471010019 - real estate managing broker license suspended for failure to file and/or pay Illinois state income taxes.

Aaron Williams, Chicago, 475172687 - real estate broker license suspended for failure to file and/or pay Illinois state income taxes.

###

